Distributed on:

crver & 0CT 28 208
SAN JOSE |ciy managersonies] Vemorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR FROM: Betsy Shotwell
AND CITY COUNCIL : :
SUBJECT: LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA DATE: October 24, 2013
CITIES LEGISLATIVE
- BRIEFING NOVEMBER 6, 2013
—
Appr Dat

INFORMATION

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide Council with information on the League of
California Cities Legislative Briefing on November 6, 2013.

Each year the League of California Cities (LOCC) provides a legislative briefing for city officials
and staff at the end of the legislative session. This is an excellent opportunity to learn about new
State legislation that has passed the legislature and was signed by the Governor and how it will
affect cities. The briefing by the LOCC staff will also include their forecast for the State
legislature in 2014, including efforts to increase transportation funding, lower local voter
thresholds, the water bond, medical marijuana, labor and human resources and post-RDA
infrastructure and development tools.

This year the LOCC’s briefing will be held Wednesday, November 6, 2013, by live webinar from
9:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. The City Manager’s Office will provide a bridge to the webinar at 9:30
a.m. in the T-1734 conference room. Please let us know if your office is interested in
participating in the webinar. This information can also be accessed on the LOCC website at
www.cacities.org/events. Any handouts provided by the LOCC will be made available the day of
the webinar.

/s/
BETSY SHOTWELL
Director, Intergovernmental Relations

For any additional information, please contact Betsy Shotwell, Director of Intergovernmental
Relations at (408) 535-8270.
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